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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 15 March 2024 11:55
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Urmila Jadhav; Suraj Kumbhar; Divesh Tripathi; Antim Sharma; Lovejot Sekhon; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil; Prakash Mistry; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: FW: TC Recommendation- Signages (part-2)
Attachments: Signages-2 - Irish House Variation Statement.xlsx; Re: LKO_Signage docket_The Irish House & Chai Point

Importance: High

Dear Trupti 
 
Please upload variation cost of 35k for Irish as per trail mail confirmation from TC-Manish. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024, 3:31 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Nishant Goel 
<Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: TC Recommendation- Signages (part-2) 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Irfan/Stephen 
 
Referring to discussion with the recommended vendor, there was a mistake from my end on capturing rates from the vendor quotation during package finalization. 
 
Pertaining to Irish house Signages, vendor quoted Rs.1,500 per Sft. for posters whereas the same was considered as Rs.1,500 per no. in our recommendation. Hence, sharing herewith the 
revised recommendation for Irish house signages for the PO amendment. 
 

Sl. No. Outlet 
Previously 

Recommended 
Value 

Variation Revised Value 
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1 Irish House, LKO Rs.1,14,600 Rs.35,000 Rs.1,49,600 
 
Attached variation statement and vendor final quoted price for your reference. Quantity of work shall be verified by relevant team. 
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani  
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 3:51 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Nishant Goel 
<Nishant.Goel@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: TC Recommendation- Signages (part-2) 
 
Dear Irfan/Stephen 
 
Referring to our discussion, sharing herewith our revised recommendation for you to proceed. Also, kindly confirm the way forward for Subway signages. Whether the brand’s supplier will 
supply the signages or need to be finalize vendor from our end. 
 

Sl. No. Outlet A-Star Innovation    
1 Irish House                      1,14,600   
2 Chai point D-08                          93,400   
3 Chai point F-03                          88,500   

 Total                      2,96,500   
 Discount                           -6,500   
 Net Amount                      2,90,000   

 Note: 1. GST Extra 
            2. Rates are inclusive of supply and installation 

 

           3. Payment terms: 50% advance, 50% after completion of works 
 
Vendor Details as follows 
Name: A-Star Innovation 
Contact person: Mohammad Bazmi Siddiqui 
Cell: +91 7080111641 
Email ID: b.siddiqui@astarinnovation.com; info@astarinnovation.com 
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Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2024 10:38 AM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: TC Recommendation- Signages (part-2) 
 
Dear Irfan, 
 
Please consider the email as our recommendation for aforementioned works. Details as follows: 
 
1. Chaipoint F-03 - Rs.73,500 + GST 
2. Chaipoint D-08 - Rs.99,500 + GST 
3. Subway - Rs.45,000 + GST 
4. Irish House - Rs.1,18,500 + GST 
 
Above prices are inclusive of transportation and installation. 
 
Recommended Vendor - Prifar Signs 
 
Note: All terms and conditions as per existing orders. 
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani  
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Prifar Signs <prifarsignslucknow@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 9:33:55 AM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Subject: revised quote  
  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
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Dear Manish,  
 
 
Please find the attached file 
 
 
--  
 
Thanks and Regards, 
 
PRIYA CHOWDHARY 
PRIFAR SIGNS 
Lucknow 
7007107569  
 

 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


